Dated 01-18-17

Village of Mukwonago
REGULAR BOARD OF BUILDING AND ZONING APPEALS MEETING
Notice of Meeting and Agenda
Thursday, January 26, 2017

Time: 6:30 p.m.

Place: Mukwonago Municipal Building/Board Room, 440 River Crest Court
1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Approval of minutes for December 15, 2016 regular meeting

4. Public Hearing
All persons interested in making comments about any of the public hearing items will be heard. Formal petitions
and written comments regarding any of the public hearing items may be submitted tonight. During the public
hearing(s), if you wish to be heard, the Board of Building and Zoning Appeals asks that you begin by stating
your name and address, speak for no more than three minutes and attempt to avoid duplication. Each person
speaking at the public hearing must sign the Public Hearing Appearance sign-in sheet before speaking. The
sign-in sheet is available on the table located at the back of the room.

A. Request by Dennis & Nancy Ward for a variance of 16 feet, 2 inches, to allow a building
addition to be located 3 feet, 10 inches from the mapped floodplain, instead of the required
20-foot setback from a mapped floodplain, pursuant to Section 100-283 (f)(1)a. of the
Village of Mukwonago Municipal Code for the property located at 209 Shore Drive, known
as MUKV1976075

5. New Business
Discussion and Possible Action on the Following Item

A. Consideration of a request by Dennis & Nancy Ward for a variance of 16 feet, 2 inches,
to allow a building addition to be located 3 feet, 10 inches from the mapped floodplain,
instead of the required 20-foot setback from a mapped floodplain, pursuant to Section
100-283 (f)(1)a. of the Village of Mukwonago Municipal Code for the property located at
209 Shore Drive, known as MUKV1976075

6. Adjournment

It is possible that members of, and possibly a quorum of, members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at
the above stated meeting to gather information. No action will be taken by any governmental body at the above stated meeting other than the
governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice. Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate
the needs of individuals with disabilities through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request this service, contact the
Clerk’s Office, 440 River Crest Court, (262) 363-6420, Option 4.



Village of Mukwonago
Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin
December 15, 2016 Board of Building and Zoning Appeals Minutes

Page 1 of 4
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD OF
BUILDING AND ZONING APPEALS MEETING
Thursday, December 15, 2016
Call to Order

Chairperson Chris Tarr called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m. located in the Board Room of
the Mukwonago Municipal Building, 440 River Crest Ct.

Roll Call

Members Present. Dave Mades
Chris Tarr
Don Fischer

John Beauchamp, 15t Alternate Member

Charles Harwood, 2" Alternate Member
Members Excused: Sarah Szejn

Jack Dexter

Also present: Bruce Kaniewski, Village Planner
Judith Taubert, Deputy Clerk/Treasurer

Minutes
Motion by Fischer/Beauchamp to approve the minutes from the Regular Board of Building and
Zoning Appeals Meeting on Thursday, October 27, 2016 carried.

Public Hearing

The public hearing for the request by Rebecca Pochert for a variance of 144 square feet to
allow construction of a new detached garage of 864 square feet as opposed to the maximum
allowed detached garage of 720 square feet, pursuant to Section 100-453 (5) of the Village of
Mukwonago Zoning Ordinance for the property located at 201 Pearl Avenue, known as
MUKV1973225 opened at 6:50 p.m.

The public hearing for the request by Rebecca Pochert for a variance of nine (9) feet to allow
construction of a new detached garage with a height of 24 feet, as opposed to the maximum
allowed detached garage height of 15 feet, pursuant to Section 100-453 (5) of the Village of
Mukwonago Zoning Ordinance, although the R-3 Single Family/Transitional Residential zoning
district of the subject property allows a new detached garage to be a maximum of 20 feet in
height for the property located at 201 Pearl Avenue, known as MUKV1973225

opened at 6:50 p.m.

Jack Dexter, 312 Franklin St., said that his garage is 20 feet high and he would not be
opposed to a garage at 24 feet high. Public Hearing closed at 6:53 p.m.

The public hearing for the request by Nathan and Kristin Belan for a variance of 144 square
feet to allow construction of a new detached garage of 864 square feet as opposed to the
maximum allowed detached garage of 720 square feet, pursuant to Section 100-453 (5) of the
Village of Mukwonago Zoning Ordinance for the property located at 322 Grand Avenue, known
as MUKV1973204 opened at 6:53 p.m.



Village of Mukwonago

Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin

December 15, 2016 Board of Building and Zoning Appeals Minutes
Page 2 of 4

The public hearing for the request by Nathan and Kristin Belan for a variance of 29.3 feet to
allow construction of a new detached garage located 5.7 feet from the Pearl Avenue street
property line to the nearest corner of the garage overhang as opposed to the required 35 foot
street yard setback, pursuant to Section 100-103 (4) b. 1. of the Village of Mukwonago Zoning
Ordinance for the property located at 322 Grand Avenue, known as MUKV1973204 opened at
6:53 p.m.

Josh Peterson, 403 Division Street, spoke in favor of the variance.

The public hearing for the request by Nathan and Kristin Belan for a variance of nine (9) feet to
allow construction of a new detached garage with a height of 20 feet, as opposed to the
maximum allowed detached garage height of 15 feet, pursuant to Section 100-453 (5) of the
Village of Mukwonago Zoning Ordinance, although the R-3 Single Family/Transitional
Residential zoning district of the subject property allows a new detached garage to be a
maximum of 20 feet in height for the property located at 322 Grand Avenue, known as
MUKV1973204 opened at 6:53 p.m.

Josh Peterson, 403 Division Street, spoke in favor of the variance.

Public Hearing closed at 6:56 p.m.

Unfinished Business

511 Oakland Ave. Variances

Consideration of a request by Douglas A. Dorger, Apex Development, for a variance to
allow construction of a 1,500 square feet accessory structure 15 feet from the Locust Street
right-of-way instead of the required 30 feet street yard setback, pursuant to Section 100-
203 (e)(2)(a) of the Village of Mukwonago Municipal Code (Zoning Ordinance) for the
property located at 511 Oakland Avenue, known as MUKV1973998. Applicant withdrew
the request.

New Business
201 Pearl Avenue variances
Consideration of a request by Rebecca Pochert for a variance of 144 square feet to allow
construction of a new detached garage of 864 square feet as opposed to the maximum
allowed detached garage of 720 square feet, pursuant to Section 100-453 (5) of the Village
of Mukwonago Zoning Ordinance for the property located at 201 Pearl Avenue, known as
MUKV1973225. Applicant withdrew the request.

Motion made by Harwood/Fischer to grant the variance to allow construction of a new
detached garage with a height of 24 feet, as opposed to the maximum allowed detached
garage height of 15 feet, pursuant to Section 100-453 (5) of the Village of Mukwonago
Zoning Ordinance, although the R-3 Single Family/Transitional Residential zoning district of
the subject property allows a new detached garage to be a maximum of 20 feet in height for
the property located at 201 Pearl Avenue, known as MUKV1973225 with the following
reasons and conditions:

Reasons for granting the variance are:
Conforms with the Historical District.

Fits in with the neighborhood.

Neighbors spoke in favor of the variance.
No one appeared against the variance.

Pwn R



Village of Mukwonago

Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin

December 15, 2016 Board of Building and Zoning Appeals Minutes
Page 3 of 4

5. There is a safety issue with the current structure.

Conditions for the variance are:
1. That the structure is to be built according to plans submitted and approved by the
Planning Commission with exception to the square footage should be reduced to
720 sq. ft.
2. The reduction of sq. footage to be taken from the rear of the structure not to change
the pitch of the roof.
Motion carried unanimously upon a roll call vote.

Motion made by Fischer/Harwood to approve the variance of 144 square feet to allow
construction of a new detached garage of 864 square feet as opposed to the maximum
allowed detached garage of 720 square feet, pursuant to Section 100-453 (5) of the Village
of Mukwonago Zoning Ordinance for the property located at 322 Grand Avenue, known as
MUKV1973204.

Reasons for granting the variance:

Lot size is a hardship because of the undersized lot.
Meets the minimum required size for the neighborhood.
Meets and fits in with the Historical District neighborhood.
One person appeared for approval

No one appeared against the variance

agrwnE

Condition for granting the variance:
1. Structure must be built as plans submitted and approved by the Planning
Commission.

Motion carried unanimously upon a roll call vote.

322 Grand Avenue variances

Motion by Fischer/Beauchamp to approve the variance of 29.3 feet to allow construction of
a new detached garage located 5.7 feet from the Pearl Avenue street property line to the
nearest corner of the garage overhang as opposed to the required 35 foot street yard
setback, pursuant to Section 100-103 (4) b. 1. of the Village of Mukwonago Zoning
Ordinance for the property located at 322 Grand Avenue, known as MUKV1973204.

Reasons for granting the variance are:

The size of the lot prevents them from building anywhere else.
Meets requirements of the Historical District.

One neighbor appeared in approval of the variance.

No one appeared against the structure.

Fits characteristics of neighborhood.

arwnE

Condition for granting the variance are:
1. The structure is to be built as plans submitted and approved by the Planning
Commission.

Motion carried unanimously upon a roll call vote.



Village of Mukwonago

Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin

December 15, 2016 Board of Building and Zoning Appeals Minutes
Page 4 of 4

Motion by Harwood/Fischer to approve the variance of five (5) feet to allow construction of
a new detached garage with a height of 20 feet, as opposed to the maximum allowed
detached garage height of 15 feet, pursuant to Section 100-453 (5) of the Village of
Mukwonago Zoning Ordinance, although the R-3 Single Family/Transitional Residential
zoning district of the subject property allows a new detached garage to be a maximum of
20 feet in height for the property located at 322 Grand Avenue, known as MUKV1973204.

Reasons for granting the variance are:

There was a hardship to design a structure to fit the Historical District.
It is the minimum structure size to conform to the neighborhood.
There is hardship in the shape of the lot.

One person appeared in favor of the structure.

No one appeared against the garage being built.

agrwnE

Conditions for granting the variance are:
1. The structure must be built as plans submitted and approved by the Planning
Commission.
2. The potential second level will be used for storage only.

Motion carried unanimously upon a roll call vote.

Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 8:04 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Judith A. Taubert
Deputy Clerk/Treasurer



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING BEFORE THE VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO
BOARD OF BUILDING AND ZONING APPEALS TO CONSIDER AN APPLICATION FOR
VARIANCE REQUESTED BY DENNIS & NANCY WARD FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED

AT 209 SHORE DRIVE

Please take notice that there will be a public hearing before the Board of Building and Zoning
Appeals of the Village of Mukwonago in the Board Room of the Village Hall, 440 River Crest
Court, Mukwonago, Waukesha and Walworth Counties, on Thursday, January 26, 2017,
commencing at 6:30 p.m., to consider the following matter(s):

PUBLIC HEARING:

Variance to Section 100-283 (f)(1)a. of the Municipal Code of the

TAX KEY/ADDRESS:
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

OWNER/APPLICANT:
MATTER:

Village of Mukwonago

MUKV1976075, 209 Shore Drive

LOT 2 BLK9 PLAT OF MUKWONAGO SHORES PT SW1/4 & SE1/4
SEC 26 T5N R18E DOC# 2582406

Dennis & Nancy Ward

Applicant seeks a variance of 16 feet, 2 inches, to allow a building
addition to be located 3 feet, 10 inches from the mapped floodplain,
instead of the required 20-foot setback from a mapped floodplain,
pursuant to Section 100-283 (f)(1)a. of the Village of Mukwonago
Municipal Code.

At this time all interested persons will be afforded a hearing. Information regarding the above
noticed hearing(s) may be obtained in the Clerk’s Office.

Steven A. Braatz, Jr.
Village Clerk
Pub: 1/11,1/18



I s VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO

Mukwonago, Wi 53149

phone: (262 33 5120 REQUEST FOR VARIANCE APPLICATION
\.:\:;v.viliageofr-nukwonago;com Appfication Fee: 5450

Date Submitted: “ i &Eblw“a

CONTACTS

Zoning and Planning Department
Contact: Bruce Kaniewski

Phone: {414) 339-4105

Fax: (262) 363-6425

Email: planner@viliageofmukwonago.com

GUIDELINES

The undersigned petition is to consider a request, as stated herein, for the specified parcel(s) of land and will be reviewed
by the Board of Zoning and Building Appeals of the Village of Mukwonago.

Requests for a variance require a public hearing. To ensure the public hearing will be properly advertised, the application
must be submitted at Jeast 30 days prior to the meeting in which the Board of Zoning and Building Appeals will hold the
public hearing. The Board of Zoning and Building Appeals meets on the Thursday after the fourth Tuesday of each month
at 6:30 p.m.

Materfals listed on page 4 must be provided to the Village of Mukwonago in accordance with Village Municipal Code
Chapter 100, Article Xl and other pertinent sections of Village ordinances, WI Stats. 62.23, and as necessary to permit
review that Is consistent with proper planning practice, The Village will strive to accommodate reasonable requests for
informal preliminary staff review, however the Village shall not place any items on the agenda for Board of Zoning and
Building Appeals consideration until such time as the application is complete in accordance with all requirements specified
on this and other attached application forms, '

Mail completed applications to:  Village Zoning Administrator
ATTN: Request for Variance

PO Box 206
Mukwonago, Wi 53149
Deliver to: Village Clerk’s Office
440 River Crest Court
Email to: jhankovich@vittagecfmukwonago.com

Complete, accurate and specific information must be entered. Please Print.

APPLICANT INFORMATION (Full Legal Name)

name _ DENNIS  + NANCY Wa

Company:

Address: Q-Oq | g h oRe, ) . City: M A KWONR%te _W_‘ Zip: Sﬂq‘q
Daytime Phane: sz 363 -2 5 85 Fax:

E-Mail:




PROCEDURAL CHECKLIST FOR VARIANCE REVIEW

This form is designed to be a guide for submitting a complete application for a conditional use.

If your application for a building permit is denied by the Inspection Department, you have the option to apply for a variance.
Requesting a variance requires appearing before the Board of Zoning and Building Appeals and explaining why you should not be
expected to comply with Village zoning regulations. You will be required to prove practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship.
The fee to appear before the beard is nonrefundable.

The Board of Zoning and Bullding Appeals {Board) is a group of five citizens appointed to listen to members of the public who
want to appeal the rules of the Municipal Zoning Code (Chapter 100}. The Board will receive a packet of information about your
appeal in addition to listening to you and your neighbors’ comments at a public meeting. Also, the Board may request assistance
from other Village officers, departments, commissions, and boards in making its decision.

Application Submittal Packet Requirements for Village and Applicant Use {Check off List)

O Completed application for building permit (separate application}

O Completed application form including the procedural checklist and justification of requested variance,
O  Application fee: 5450

U Agreement for Reimbursable Services (separate application)

Required site drawings and other information:

Survey of the property

Map/picture of the property

Plan of operation/proposal

Overview of the adjoining lots {including list of parcel identification numbers for all properties within 300 feet of the
subject property)

Drainage plan

Floor plan (%" Scale)

Elevations {front and sides) :

Electronic Submittals are required. Email (or CD ROM} with all plans and submittal materials in Adobe PDF to
planner@villageofmukwonago.com. :

O  Any additional information as determined by Village staff.

oooD

oooC0Oo

DO NOT MAIL ANY ADDITIONAL MATERIAL OR INFORMATION DIRECTLY TO OR CALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD.

Save the additional material and information you have for the Board until the meeting, or you may mail it to staff prior to the
meeting. Staff will enter your additional information and material into the public record and forward it to the Board.

After you apply for the variance and before the meeting occurs, notice of your request will be published in two editions of the
Mukwonago Chief, and neighboring property owners within 300 feet of your property will receive notice of your appeal.

Also during this time, board members may choose to drive by or visit your property to gather information that may influence
their decision regarding your requested variance.

VARJANCE STANDARDS

Variances are not granted routinely, The application for a variance must clearly show the Board of Building and Zoning Appeals
that the three Wiscaonsin Stote Statutory Standards that govern gronting a variance will be met.

Unnecessary Hardship: A situation where, in the absence of a variance, an owner can make no feasible use of the property. A
variance is not warranted if the physical character of the property allows a landowner to build or develop in compliance with the
zoning ordinance,

The hardship or difficulty must be peculiar to the zoning parcel in question and different from that of other parcels, not which
affects all parcel similarly. Generally, hardships arise because of some unique property limitation: of a parce) or because the
property was created before the passage of the zoning ordinance and is not economically suitable for a permitted use, or will not
accommodate a structure of reasonable design for a permitted use, if all area, yard and setback requirements are observed.

Loss of profit or pecuniary hardship is not in and of itself grounds far a variance.

Request for Variance Application (Rev 08/16)




PETITION FOR VARIANCE

TO THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

. ] .
The petition of 2 O ﬁN\ !Sl fﬁ ! f}ﬁl leﬂ lc,e!espectfully shows:

1. This petition is made pursuant to the ordinance of the Village of Mukwonago and pertaining to
the functions, duties, and powers of the Board of Building and Zoning Appeals.

2. The petltioner is appealing for:

An__Addrhon 4o home_ 10 9llou0 d\seblCd
handicap Access:

3. Petitioner requests a variation as follows:

£ ' 4o close 4o locd

LLae .

‘4. Petitioner has attached hereto a survey of the premises. w\_\’és UNo

5. The present zoning classification of the described real estate is

6. The names of the owners of said property are as CXliows

DeNNIS o Nﬁucu \\ AR

7. Petitioner further respectfully represents that to permit the variance aforesaid would not be
contrary to the public interest, or in any way be detrimental to the neighborhood or the
neighbors; that to refuse to permit such a variance would cause to the petitioner practical
difficulty or unnecessary hardship; and that the use of the premises for the purposes herein
prayed would do substantial justice, would be in keeping with the spirit of the Village of
Mukwonago and the immediate neighborhood.

ITEMS REQUIRED TO BE SUBMITTED (if not applicable, mark N/A)

Survey of the property

Map/picture of the property

Pian of operation/proposal

Overview of the adjoining lots {including list of parcel identification numbers for all properties
within 300 feet of the subject property) :
Drainage plan

Floor plan {}4” Scale) .

O Elevations {front and sides)

CoOoao

oo

Request for Varlance Application (Rev 08/16)




APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE {Please fill out ALL of the questions.)

A. Describe what you are buﬂdlng, the proposed dimensions, and what are the proposed
setbacks:

"R Master fd oM Miasker Adthoor Add o
418U x 22121 |
SehokS Are 210" S0 Fleod line

B. Describe the exceptional or extraordinary circumstances or conditions that apply to your

property that do not apply to surrounding properties:
OWNER hal Qevere dlSQ bi ,l'hfé 8[](1 NO
. \ .
mgiLut\_&L@pmﬂ@cJML

N “HME cARE IS prpposed.

C. Describe the hardship (s) that would result if the Variance is not granted:

HoMe AWNERS  Inlou Inav(a 10 Re locate.

D. Describe how the variance would not ha rse aff cts on surrounding lands:
Othef &e(hnNs ot F ome e | (Jfth&d
W in +leo lme, NO_Adverce A+f

wifl rﬁK@ plaLe .

Request for Variance Application {Rev 08/16)




APPLICANT IS REPRESENTED BY (Full Legal Name)

Name:

Company: l'\ et QONQ INC
Address: __ {2 WQ\‘(: R\l;; % }IAtlfLi City: t‘4 uKNON A6Qure: “_“ Zip: _S._a‘tq

Daytime Phone: 2 jéz :565 - ‘ ;OO Fax: (sz}BbWQ(D l
E-Mail: ___ | iS_ClQ. héﬂ"'& %CQ.C OM,

ARCHITECT

Name:

Company:

Address: City: State: Zip:

Daytime Phone: g Fax:

E-Mail:

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

Name:

Company:

Address: City: State: _ Zip:
Daytime Phone: Fax:

E-Mail:

REGISTERED SURVEYOR

Name:

Company: K w 'e. M OQQ I M e- géA rVEé l n a j_N CM 55-1 \C]
Address: 2. ity: State: Zip:
S

Daytime Phone: Z -

E-Mail:

CONTRACTOR

Name:

company: __UIRBAN _ HERRIGES +SONS, TNC.

Address: iq WO\:E 1[§ t! % ‘+ 1 City: _'\_QMM_C’ State: WI Zip: 53(1"?
Daytime Phone: gpz 36’) "'['3.00 - Fax: %2 3{93 qq(al

- E-Mail; lisa ¢ he rr;%cs CO&’(

Request for Variance Application {Rev 08/16}




PROPERTY AND PROJECT INFORMATION

Present Zoning: Tax Key No(s).:

Address/Location: i 8 Ore [ ¢ 5 l
F/Were ue avgnanc P
_& ih oﬁo ge_eeected o chse 40 Blodd Im?p
Uil CloSe., .

1S ?o'o"/ Ada o

B. The property is presently used as:

Residential Recidence .

- C.  Name of Architect, Professional Engineer, or Contractor: Ulg &EMA l IE ,g e l b E}é t E 2()!4 E p] ;I(\C .
D. Project Timetable: Start Date: 0%&2‘ 2‘ 2 Completion Date: f ) I Z.Q I

E. Al of the Proposed Use(s) of the property wilt be:
LY

Principal Use

Secondary Use N l'k

Accessory Use N A

F. I/We represent'that l/Wave a vested interest in this propert-y in the following manner:
o

d Owner

0 Leasehold. Length of Lease: . dd-J‘_ )
&Contractual. Nature of contract: K ﬁ \ lo n

U Other. Please explain

Request for Variance Application (Rev 08/16)




CERTIFICATION

Applicant hereby certifies that:

1. Ali of the above statements and other information submitted as part of this application are true and correct to the best of his or
her knowledge.

2,  Affirms that no Village of Mukwonago elected or appointed official or employee has a proprietary interest in the above referenced
property for which this applications being filed {except as stated below under “Exceptions”).

3. None of the above referenced individuals has been promised or given any contract for consultation, planning or construction in
relation to this project {except as stated below under “Exceptions”}.

4. Applicant has read and understands all informaticen in this packet.

Applicant further understands the policies of the Village regarding change of zonings and property development. Conditions of the
resolution regarding all approvals are strictly followed. Certificates of Occupancy are not given until all conditions of approval haye been
met

By the execution of this application, applicant hereby authorizes the Village of Mukwonago or its agents to enter upon the property
during the hours of 7:00 am to 7:00 pm daily for the purpose of inspectfon. Applicant grants this authorization to enter even if this land
has been posted against trespassing pursuant to Section 943.13 W Stats.

{The opplicont’s signature must be from a Managing Member if the business Is an LLC, or from the President or Vice President if the
business is a corporation. A signed applicant’s authorization letter may be provided in lieu of the applicant’s signature below, and a
signed property owner’s outhorization letter moy be provided in ffeu of the property owner's signature{s} below. If more than one, olf of
the owners of the property must sign this Application).

//{;’waﬁf?’f /o f?a//

Slgnéture Prope "Owrer Sig ature - Appiicant
A /e i1 [ 358 Lica Herciges /SCCre.:(w
Name & Titie (P’RINT) Name & Title (PRINT)  &J { +r6a5u-r
(7/25 /74 _\

3

Date Date

Signature - Property Owner ‘ Signature — Applicant’s Representative
Name & Title (PRINT) : Name & Title {PRINT)

Date ) ' Date

Date Paid :
A oofie /074} 8%/
Date(s) Notice Pubfished "= SERT Date Notlces Mailed ™" -

- \t(\-(g-\'l F N P

PublicHearngate - e R Phn-:ommlislgp_pate(s) G’Z..A' M -

P he
g ‘ :.. : ' S EscrowAmount
Escrow Required? CIYes ClNo . ' -

Board of Zonmg and Bul!ding Appeals DIspusntlon i

Request for Variance Application {Rev 08/16)




-

e ven e wa

/
; o Il
‘q TR T
&F .“ -
&/
= [/
/ -
/
/
/
} / -
{ / .
l \\\\. )
V / [ =]
g i
2
3 =
o
=
o
£
q =L
3
2
» Y el N“
-
/ o
@ = (B
ﬁ T %

INTERPRETED 100 YR FLOQD PLAIN

ELEVATION OFF FIRM. 764.3'

Moy
Y;

LOT LINES

site plan

i |

[
i
|
1
1
1
1
1
t
i
|
|
!
1
1

- e e e R M WL mAC MO LA R RS MEN AL MM G L G MG R e R e

4

SCALE: 7% =10

.@

20

mﬁmwmwmmw

DRAWN FOR: Dennis & Nancy Ward #Pn pare: 11/4/16
209 Shore Dr.  Mukwonago, W1 53149 Tirawn By
Home ###  Cell HHEHH ' #Drawn By

& SONS, INC

DRAWING NAME: SITE PLAN

Urrbean Hegriges & Sema Toc,
121 Wi Run, Seite T




i yaguny gor A9 NMYHQ

ABMHOM 13t B - 31va
Felo d31

d3L al/8fil

TORFSLIVAS JHL SSIINA ATAHNS TYNISING NY LON S| SHHL +joai8Yy ajep uiuu Tesk Buo Uiy ojalay;
: i} atfy ssjueient Jo abeBlow ‘aseyoind oym BS0I1} 0Sj2 pu '.(pado{d
W
NCHE]

" 34 Jo srume Jussaxd By fo asn euy Joj spRw i Asmns sy,
‘\\\“})F\ o, ‘§"Vd Holesld g aouenay - . Aue
e $a% sld 390 !
R Sov 'i,% woea Aasnsauleious 119y 1 sivewyseolaus pue sdeapeo) ‘suawsses juaiedde ‘saous) Agplneg
o/ NISNOOS! e !
§ ‘319\7‘3M )—’:s- PEYE-FEG (393) ‘Uoaley) sBuippng |edioud B Jo suojsuswip pUR S2Nj00M4S 3QIS)h
= 0EB1-8 é 16t X089 '0O'd lie Jo uoyeszi sy} ‘sajepUNGg Jopvpa )| ‘Aladoud oy} jo uojeso) pue
ES PR g 8LLEG UISUOISIMA B1FET BZIS 3] SMOUS pUe Joalal; Usjeiuasaidal anis e s| del aacqe auy jey:
Z30 _ vauvsld k= VLES .M
E 2 JONVUE), 5 PEOY UONIM GYZIEM LS PUP Auadoid paqposap aroqe 2; pafenins aney | Jer: Ajias Agasau |,
- ZONFDNIAIANNS INIVHOW T1LLEN
Y. tRQNE
rf‘;;‘,@ ' Wy
¥ W
it "2 ‘08 750i8] _
‘(LZQVN) ‘M, 9E9Z.008 HVYIE Of GINNSSY Sld Nodl .Cro .V]’l t canO:‘ o
S} ON¥_£1-$-92 KOUI3S 0 %/[ ISTAHINGS FHL - .,
30 FW LSVYF IHL GDIONIEIENE JUV SONTHYIR SNOESNHWIG gy OE!QHOOEH ( . )
LE=L Eglzel] '

Jdid NOBE A0 JFfi | LND ASNALHOIVHLS °

o
QQ..LDBQ‘“Q : \\
o . @ ™ 6%% 3 \\
N\gq v =
v =
- . . \\ DNUSIXT
B ’

)
% ‘ SV WHIH 50 NOIWYAZ 13
R Y AN Q00T BV, 0ok GILILAEIN

B

{035n) SE'662 HOUVAIT
YALYA H3IH ANVHIGRD

= NOWIOGY
; 0I50doEd

-

BAN( BI0YS 60Z 'SS8LppPE ABAING

"3uf suos g sabpoy urqinypaew, 1ouey ® slULaQ o) pakenng

‘UISUOTEIAA AIUNOD BYSSNNBAA ‘oBeuomyi-y 10 abegin,
'0g UOJIIag JO 5%, JSSMUINOS PUB ISEALENOS Ay JO UOISIAIPANS B '§3HQ

AoAns Jo Je|d

aU1 & 'isex g1 eBuey ‘YuoN § diysumo L, uf
HS ODYNOMMNW NI ‘6 ¥OOTE NI 2 L0




	20170126BoardofAppealsAgenda
	#03-MINUTES
	20161215BoardofAppealsMinutesdraft

	#04-PUBLIC HEARING
	20170126209ShoreDrVarianceNotice

	#05-NEW BUSINESS
	209 Shore Dr Variance
	209 Shore Dr Variance Application
	209 Shore Dr Variance Plat



